
Christi Tredemeyer

From: Melody Cooper [melody.cooper@vidacare.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27,200812:59 PM

To: Christi Tredemeyer

Cc: Don Stinnett; Eric Eisbrenner

Subject: Sole Source letter

Attachments: eve sole sourcw.pdf

Dear Christie,

Please find attached sole source letter.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Melody Cooper
Executive Administration
Vidacare Corporation
722Isom Rd
San Antonio, TX 78216
210-587-4981 (direct)
210-798-7005 (fax)
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January 1,2008

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for your interest in the EZ-10® adult intraosseous infusion system. Vidacare is the
sale manufacturer of the EZ-IO® intraosseous infusion device. There is no like product
available in the marketplace. As the manufacturer, Vidacare assigns specialty distributors to
market, sell and stock their products.

CVC, Inc. is the exclusive distributor for the states ofTexas, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Colorado,
Utah, Arizona, Texarkana area ofArkansas, Montana, Clark County, Nevada, and Wyoming for
the period ofJanuary 1,2008 to December 31,2008.

Distributors are not allowed to represent or sell Vidacare products outside of their area of
exclusive responsibility.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office.

Sincerely,

JiI Thomsen
Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales
and Co-Founder
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